—— GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI c sl
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001

No.  F.6/DFS/MS/EH/2023/87/ b 0 Dated: 23 /©/ /2023
To

The Dy. Health Officer, South Zone,

Public Health Department, MCD,

Aurobindo Marg Green Park,

New Delhi 110016.

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in 1/0 M/s Jamie’s Italian (Ms

Dolomite Restaurant Pvt Ltd) located at T-310A, 3" Floor Ambiance Mall, Vasant Kunj,
New Delhi 110070.
Sir,

This has reference with MHA Portal ID No 2022122321741 dated 23/12/2022 on the
subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned premise was
visited by the officer concerned of this department on 09/01/2023 and observed that the
shortcoming intimated vide letter of even no 167 dated 07/02/2022 has not been complied yet.
(Copy Enclosed for ready reference).

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate 1s
rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements
shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

Youys faithfully,

[

(SUNIL CHAWDHARY)
DY. CHIEF FIRE OFFICER (SZ)
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The Dy. Health Officer,
Pubhc Health Department,
SDMC, South Zone,
Green Park, Delhi- 110016

MIE’S ITALIAN (MS Dolomite

Sub: - Regarding issuance of fire safety certificate in /0 M/S JA
Mall, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-

Restaurant Pvt Lid) located at T-301A, 3" Floor, Ambience
110070

Sir,
This has reference to your MHA Portal 1D 202 1041012677 dated 10/04/2021 on the subject cited

above. In this connection, this is to inform you that the above mentioned premise was visited by the
his department on 28.01.2022 in the presence of Mr. Jagdish Chauhan (Manager)
re protection and fire safety measures as installed in the

llowing shortcomings/ observations were noticed:
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Yours, faithfully

f

(SUNIL CHAWDHARY)
DY. CHIEF FIRE OFFICER (SZ)

M/S JAMIE’S ITALIAN (MS Dolomite Restaurant Pvt Ltd) located

Copy to:
Mall, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070

1. The Authorized Signature,
at T-301A, 3" Floor, Ambience
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